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May 14, 2021 

 

To:     Anupma Prakash, Provost & Executive Vice Chancellor 

  Julie Queen, Vice Chancellor for Administrative Services 

 

From:    Tuition and Fee Committee  
 

Re:     Tuition Rate Proposal Options for Fall 2022 
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equal to or greater than 15% of the increase ($235,500) be made available to CTC and 
CRCD to bring tuition rates down in the form of student aid. 
 

Option 2:


